FORTISTAR Methane Group

C&C Energy LI.C
19401 15 Mile Road ¢ Marshall, Michigan 49068
Tel. (269) 781-8044 + Fax. (269) 781-8217

Janvary 9, 2015

Mr. Matthew Deskins

Air Quality Division

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
7953 Adobe Road

Kalamazoo, MI 49009

Subject: Violation Notice Response - Engine #2 Retest, grams/bhp-hr Results
Cé&C Energy LLC
Marshall, Michigan (MI-ROP-P0222-2012)

Dear Mr. Deskins,

C&C Energy LLC is in receipt of your violation notice dated December 17, 2014. On
December 18, 2014 C&C Energy LLC submitted the results for the CO grams/bhp-hr emission
rate based on f-factor for Engine #2 calculated during the source test conducted by M3V, LL.C on
October 30, 2014, As stated in that letter, the results indicate a slightly higher emission rate than
the permitted limit (1.07% over permitted number), however the mass emission rates in lb/hr
were under the permitted limits,

Also note that this engine was recently maintained by a third, part vendor and we were
assured of its compliance status. The engine is currentl‘;( out of setvice related to maintenance. A
T

retesting has been tentatively scheduled for January 23%, 2015.

If you have any questions, please contact Suparna Chakladar at your convenience at
(951)-833-4153.

Sincerely, /" |

Anthony J. Falbo
Senior Vice President - Operations
FORTISTAR Methane Group
C&C Energy LLC

Enclosures RECEIVED

cc: Suparna Chakladar, FMG
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